

From: [Correa, Paul](#)
To: [R Stachel](#)
Cc: [Cota, Luisa](#); [Coxworth, Daniel](#); [Saylor, Christopher D](#); [Amaya, Dora](#); [Roberts, Christine](#)
Subject: Scott Kerner Code Enforcement matter
Date: Thursday, July 18, 2024 1:56:16 PM

Bob,

I would like to set up a conference call with you next week to discuss a code enforcement matter for which you are representing April and Scott Kepner. My understanding is that they are holding weddings and events on their property that are having a negative impact on their neighbors and with some regularity. They need to apply for a special use permit. Until they receive the special use permit, they need to suspend their wedding and event business.

Luisa Cota will reach out to your office to calendar a call for next week. I appreciate your time.

Paul Correa

Civil Deputy County Attorney
Cochise County Attorney's Office
Civil Division
100 Higgins Hill
P.O. Drawer CA
Bisbee, Arizona 85603
(520) 432-8755 Direct
(520) 432-8700 Main
(520) 432-8778 Fax

Public Programs . . . Personal Service

www.cochise.az.gov